

**SOFIA VILLAMIL**

Santiago de Chile, January 22, 1980

Tel Colombia: +573164586257

E-mail: [sofiavillamil@gmail.com](mailto:sofiavillamil@gmail.com)

[www.sofiavillamil.com](http://www.sofiavillamil.com)

**Profile**

BA in Communication and Journalism at Universidad Tadeo Lozano, based in Bogota- Colombia. Works in press and television; In TV, experience on research and media production (both field and at an executive level). National and international production of TV documentaries and reportage. Work experience in Africa, South America, United States and Europe. Her main interest is in stories with a social, political, historic and human focus.

**Work experience****Skindigenous**

December 2019

Local producer

Nish TV

**Smithsonian Channel**

October 2019

The curious life and death...

Local Producer

**Netflix**

September 2019

Street Food

Local Producer

**National Geographic**

March- August 2019

6 episode series "The Invisibles"

Local Producer

**Time Magazine/Gzero Media**

February 2019

Interview Juan Guaidó, Interim President of Venezuela

Producer

**Vice on HBO**

January 2019

Venezuelan Bolivarian Guards in Colombia

Local Producer

**Al Jazeera**

December 2018

Venezuelan migration "The walkers"

Producer - researcher

**Amazing Race**

October 2018

Head location manager

**Vox.com**

September 2018

"Borders"

Local producer

**Massapeal NYC**

Agosto 2018

"Reggaetón: The social political story"

Local producer

**Travel Channel**

June 2018

"Finding Beasts"

Local producer

**Vice on HBO**

May 2018

"Why Colombia's Cocaine industry is Thriving"

Local producer

**Televisa "Soy Mexico"**

April 2018

Series behind the music of "Coco" from Pixar

Producer

**Elara Pictures NYC**

March 2018

Research for upcoming movie

**Retour a l'instinct primaire Canal + France**

February 2018

Production

**Travel Channel**

January 2018

"Legendary Locations"

Local production manager

**Netflix "Dark tourism"**

September- October 2017

Local producer, research arrangement

**The journey to the center of the earth**

August 2017

Deep into the Marum Volcano, Vanuatu

Producer

**Viceland/ Weediquette**

July 2017

Local producer, research

**The Amazing Race Israel**

May 2017

Production coordinator

**60 Minutes (Australia)**

April 2017

Local Producer, research

**Discovery Channel USA/ Finding Escobar's Millions**

Research- production manager

December 2016- March 2017

**Tiffany & co.**

November

World Wide Campaign

Production manager

**Discovery H&H WNTW**

Production manager

October- November

Reality

**Rwanda vs Colombia (movie)**

September- October

Production manager

The sitting volleyball team of Rwanda will face Colombia in a historical match for peace. Peace Process in Colombia.

**Colciencias**

August- September

Researcher – Producer

Documentary on the "Seaflower expedition 2016"

The largest scientific expedition made in Colombia since 1800

**RCN Television**

Researcher

June- August

Political documentary "Lara Bonilla"

**Discovery Channel**

December 2015- January 2016

Researcher and production manager

"Gold Rush Colombia"

**Musical documentary "Residente, Calle 13"**

March 2015 – December 2015

Research assistant and production

**ARD - Germany's regional public-service broadcasters/ ARTE**

August - October 2015

Local Producer and researcher in documentary about new policies on drugs. "You can't kill cocaine"

**History Channel (Kargaseven)**

August 2015

Local producer "Hunting Hitler"

**Fusion - Univisión**

2014-2015

Producer and researcher for OUTPOST : Drugs in Paraguay, Neo andina Aymará Architecture - Bolivia, México Electro, French Guyana - Mining in the Amazons.

**Vocativ**

August- September 2014

Production

Documentary Project "High and mighty" Asdrubal, Colombia's tallest man. Documentary Project "Inside Colombia's blood sport, Cock fighting"

**Lawyers without borders**

November 2014

Crossroads Project

Production

Documentary made to commemorate Human Rights Day on " False positives "

**RCN Television "Especiales Pirry"**

February 2013- march 2015

Production/Research

Responsible for national and international production. Research on international issues and support on national. (Portfolio on request) Budget management Winner India Catalina award for " La rebelión de las Ruanas" Best news and opinion program.

**Education**

Universidad de Bogotá Jorge Tadeo Lozano 2010-2013 BA in Communication and Journalism

Universidad de Bogotá Jorge Tadeo Lozano 2004 Audiovisual and multimedia

**Languages:** Spanish (native) English 100%,

**References**

Dan Johnstone, Karga Seven: +1 3108801680

Miguel Fernandez, Vice on HBO: +1 (646) 724-3847